

7CPHC January 2018 Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order at 7:27 pm at Mt. Mikes pizza in Morgan Hill

No new members were present and no guests- Alexia Chang new/rejoining member due to membership from last year but no meetings attended

Diane reminded members to turn in membership forms BEFORE they start showing and turning in points. The first show for CCC is in March at Paso for the Bakersfield club

Treasurers Report

CCC checking \$11,799.81 CCC saving \$15,508.82

Janice McDonald questioned what we did with the moneys that we had in the accounts.

To which we responded → shows are paid for with moneys in accounts and the money gained from shows is placed in the account and used for Year End awards.

Open checking \$1,979.80 Open savings \$558.54

Discussion about our 7CHPC/Sierra Paint Horse Club joint show and if we want to continue to have a joint show. We have elected to not have a joint show due to differences of opinion. 7CHPC will be putting on a show July 26-29 with an undetermined amount of judges at the Brookside location. We still need approval from CCC.

Further discussion was made about the show dates July 26-29 and the club members would like to possibly get approval for the dates of 20-22. Club members were also concerned about 4 days and we wanted only three days for show length to possibly save money. To obtain this date Sierra Paint horse club would have to relinquish the date at Brookside Show grounds. Back up plans are to include keeping the dates of 27-29 or possibly not having a show this year if the dates of 20-22 will not be available.

All breed classes will be added to the show for both walk trot and three gaited classes. Three divisions for each youth, amateur and open. All breed classes will not be added to the specialty show. The specialty show may not be approved with CCC due to only having 4 judge approval in the past. The extra two judges may not be approved but the fees associated with the two judge part of the show will not go to CCC and can only benefit our club.

Discussion about the shows and the fees for this coming year. If we could possibly get show fees minimal for the specialty since it could possibly not have the fees associated with APHA. Possibly advertising as a POOR BOY with no awards or getting donations for awards for the show.

Banquet is March 10 the weekend after CCC at Mimi's Café. We are considering silent auction or donation table

Motion was made to adjourn meeting by Denise

Seconded by Rhonda
Meeting was adjourned at 8:39 PM